FAYETTEVILY

HUMAN <=2 RELATIONS

CUMBERLAND <°-

Human Relations Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday, May 22, 2025, at 5:30 p.m.
Festival Park Plaza Training Room, 225 Ray Ave, Suite 122

Present: Chairwoman Donna Pelham (Virtual); Vice-Chairwoman Demetria Murphy; Secretary
Crystal Edmonds; Commissioner Shirley Francis; Commissioner William “Bill”  Milton;
Commissioner Lynndora Thompson; Commissioner Denise Abrams, MSG; Commissioner Sarah
Singletary (Virtual); Commissioner Michael A. Sabb, Retired; Commissioner Dr. Tracy Pelt;
Commissioner Eric Bradley Sr.; Commissioner Dr. Toshiba Narcisse (Virtual); Commissioner Dakota
Wright, CPT (Virtual); Commissioner Milette Herring (Virtual)

Absent: Commissioner Michael Long; Commissioner Laura Mussler; Commissioner Peter Pappas;
Commissioner Dakiesha Upchurch

Staff Present: Yamile Nazar, Human Relations Director; Diona Curtis, Administrative Specialist
Vice-Chairwoman Murphy called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
Vice-Chairwoman Murphy called for a moment of silence, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Bradley Sr., seconded by
Commissioner Abrams. Vote was unanimous.

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Commissioner Thompson, seconded by
Commissioner Milton. Vote was unanimous.

Rules Suspension: Vice-Chairwoman Murphy stated that a motion is required to suspend the
speaking limit from ten minutes to two minutes.

Motion to approve the suspension was made by Commissioner Abrams, seconded by
Commissioner Sabb. Vote was unanimous.



Committees — Updates: Vice-Chairwoman Murphy inquired about committee updates.

- Sister City Committee: Ms. Nazar stated that she is awaiting feedback from Assistant City
Manager Jodi Phelps. Mrs. Phelps stated a framework is pending based off guidance to
ensure the new Sister City initiative is inclusive of Fayetteville’s Sister City partnership
with St. Avold. The City Council will determine the policies and procedures to establish
clear expectations and a solid foundation for the Sister City Committee moving forward.

- Bylaws Committee: Commissioner Milton stated that he sent the logistical details for the
Bylaw Committee to Commissioner Bradley via email. Commissioner Bradley stated that
he currently does not have an update.

MLK Scholarship - Recap: Vice-Chairwoman Murphy stated that the scholarship reception was a
success. Secretary Edmonds expressed her appreciation to the Commissioners who participated
in presenting awards to the students and noted the gratitude expressed by the parents for the
support their children received.

PRIDE - Update: Vice-Chairwoman Murphy inquired about PRIDE. Ms. Nazar confirmed that the
vendor fee has been paid. Ms. Curtis stated it will be held at the Crown Coliseum on June 21,
from 10:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. There will be a sign-up sheet provided to those interested in
volunteering via email.

Other Announcements: Vice-Chairwoman Murphy inquired if any Commissioners had any
announcements to share.

Commissioner Milton inquired about the Juneteenth Festival. Ms. Curtis confirmed it will be held
on June 14, from 3:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. at Festival Park. Although Human Relations will not
participate as a vendor this year, Commissioners are encouraged to attend as it is a free, public
event.

Vice-Chairwoman Murphy shared an event was held on Saturday, May 17 at Walker-Spivey to
bring organizations together to discuss community and gun violence.

Secretary Edmonds announced that there will be a Mental Health Forum hosted by the National
Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) Fayetteville Branch, National
Council of Negro Women (NCNW) Fayetteville Area Selection, Alliance Health, and the National
Alliance on Mental lllness (NAMI) — Cumberland, Harnett & Lee Counties. The forum will be held
on May 31, from 2:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. at the North Regional Library, and will feature a panel of
speakers addressing various mental health topics.

Vice-Chairwoman Murphy announced that today is Mental Health Awareness Day and reminded
Commissioners to be cautious of their attendance.



Secretary Edmonds inquired about the Institute of Community Leadership (ICL) program. Ms.
Nazar stated the program is free and anyone can register for it. Ms. Curtis will send out the
registration link via email. The deadline is July 11.

Kellie Berg, a trainer from the Phoenix Center and One Love Foundation, is offering courses that
teach individuals how to identify healthy and unhealthy relationships. Upon completing the
course, participants will be eligible to become trainers in this area.

Commissioner Francis announced that the May monthly meeting for the Fayetteville-
Cumberland Advisory Council for People with Disabilities will be rescheduled, with a tentative
date in June, and details will be shared via email. Ms. Nazar also mentioned that once a
consultant is hired for the City of Fayetteville ADA Transition Plan, Commissioner Francis will be
invited to join the committee.

New Business: There is no new business to report.

Departmental Report: Ms. Nazar stated the departmental report can be reviewed in each
meeting packet.

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, June 26, 2025.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Thompson, seconded by
Commissioner Abrams. With a unanimous vote, Vice-Chairwoman Murphy adjourned the meeting
at 5:57 p.m.

Approved

m@@ vy,

Cryst Ed monds Sec/retary




